From: Wayne Gatewood, Jr

To: Wayne Gatewood, Jr

Subject: PL 95-507 - Our OSDBUs and the Law

Date: Monday, June 17, 2013 9:14:49 PM

Attachments: PL 95-0507 Ammendments to the Small Business Investment Act of 1958.pdf

BestViablePractices.com Article on PL 95-507.pdf
FCW Article of Aua 8. 2011.pdf

Greetings good people! Hope you and your loved ones are well. No, no Veterans News this
evening. Just a question | am hoping you folks can answer for me. Since my retirement
from the Marines Corps back in 1987, and after owning a small business for the past 24 plus
years, | find myself asking why, why, why in so many instances. Should we really expect
the U.S. Government to carry out and enforce the very Laws created to promote federal
government procurement and small business growth? | think so...after all, we must abide by
the Laws...so why not the Government?

Here is the issue that should concern us all. Why are certain procurement and small business
laws not being adhered to by certain agencies within our Federal Government? How does
this blatant failure to work consistent with small business mandate continue...right out in the
open no less. Who cares and who will do something to change it? When we were in the
military or after our discharge and retirement, we joined a civilian world wherein we
were/are required to live by the law, to adhere to law, to not break the Law.

So....why does the Department of Energy OSDBU Director not report directly to the
Secretary of Energy or his Deputy as required by Law...Public Law 95-507 of October 24,
1978? We Veteran small business owners and other small business owners must comply
with federal procurement laws or we stand to face all types of legal recourse...should

not DOE operate under the Law? Should not all Federal Government Agencies

have OSDBUSs that report directly to their respective Agency Department Heads or their
Deputies consistent with PL 95-507? | think so.

Attached for your reading (for you that are interested; you in Congress, you in the
Administration, you at OMB, you at the Office of Federal Procurement Policy (OFPP), you
fellow Veterans and other small business owners (8(a)s, HUB Zone, WOSBS, etc.) is Public
Law 95-507. Of particular note, please see Chapter 3, Section 221, Subsection (k) (1-7)
which reads as follows:

" (k) There is hereby established in each Federal agency having pro- Office of
Small
curement powers an office to be known as the 'Office of Small and Dis-  and
Disadvantaged
advantaged Business Utilization'. The management of each such office Business
shall be vested in an officer or employee of such agency who shall— Utilization,
establishment.
(1) be known as the 'Director of Small and Disadvantaged
Business Utilization' for such agency,
(2) be appointed by the head of such agency,
(3)_be responsible only to, and report directly to, the head of such agency or to
his
deputy,
(4) be responsible for the implementation and execution of the
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functions and duties under sections 8 and 15 of this Act which 15 USC 637,
relate to such agency, 644.
(5) have supervisory authority over personnel of such agency to the extent that the
functions and duties of such personnel relate to functions and duties under
sections 8

and 15 of this Act,

(6) assign a small business technical adviser to each office to which the
Administration
has assigned a procurement center representative—

"(A) who shall be a full-time employee of the procuring activity and shall be
well qualified, technically trained and familiar with the supplies or services purchased at
the
activity, and

""(B) whose principal duty shall be to assist the Administration procurement
center representative in his duties and functions relating to sections 8 and 15 of this Act,
and

" (7) cooperate, and consult on a regular basis, with the Administration with respect
to carrying out the functions and duties described in paragraph (4) of this subsection.

If you go to the following GAO Link you shall discover that historically, DOE has not been
the only Federal Government Agency related to this failure to comply with the requirement
that the OSDBU report to the Agency Head or the Deputy.

http://www.gao.gov/search?q=0SDBU+Reporting+to+Secretary&Submit=Search

Further, you can take a look at the Attachment "FCW Article of Aug 8, 2011, and see that
even then, members of Congress were asking just why our Department OSDBU's were not
reporting directly to their Department Heads or the Deputies. But alas...here we are in 2013
and we still have these issues. Why?

Again, why do certain Federal Government Agencies not follow the Law when it comes to
this matter?

Currently, the DOE OSDBU Office and Director fall under the operational control of the
Director, DOE Office of Economic Impact and Opportunity, and in particular, Ms. Dot
Harris, Director for this Office. As a successfully graduated 8(a) myself, I certainly
appreciate the issue of diversity and such, but as a small business person seeking federal
government contracts, there is no doubt that given the DOE OSDBU’s reporting hierarchy, he
has limited say so in just how the DOE should go about attaining its mandated small business
goals....SDVOSBs goals and otherwise. How can you run an operation without the authority
to get things done?

When you go to the DOE website to seek information on SDVOSB and other small business
procurement, you get lost in a maze of information such as:

Diversity and Inclusion

Minority Economic Impact

Partnering with Minority Serving Institutions
Protecting Civil Rights

Integrating Environmental Justice
Coordinating the Council on Women and Girls


http://www.gao.gov/search?q=OSDBU+Reporting+to+Secretary&Submit=Search

Investing in Minority Banks
Stem Education
And more......

Although all of the above is good and very good, the OSDBU office should not be mingled
in with these other missions and programs. The OSDBU is to advocate for small business...
period! The OSDBU Director is to report to the Department Head or the Deputy...no
deviations thank you. As I believe it is currently, the DOE outlying Labs run their own small
business operations and small business operational oversight and such does not directly
originate from the OSDBU Director at DOE Headquarters. In those Agencies that have
successful small business programs we see that the OSDBU Directors of these Agencies have
the immediate support, backing, and direction from the Agency Secretary or the Deputy, thus
they are able to get things done and if there are offices within their respective Departments
that are not on board and/or refuse to comply...such offices or personnel are reminded by the
Department Heads or the Deputies of their responsibilities (and this is what the Law was
intended for---to ensure compliance).

So....please join me in calling, faxing, e-mailing, writing to our Congressional
Representatives, GAO, the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Energy, OMB, OFPP, and
the White House, and requesting that the DOE OSDBU office function under the Law, that
the Director report to the DOE Secretary or his Deputy, and the DOE OSDBU and all
Agency OSDBUSs function in strict compliance with PL 95-507.

Does it make a difference if the Agency has a vibrant, engaging, capable, and
committed OSDBU that works directly for the Secretary and/or the Deputy? In the case
of DOE let us look at the DOE 2012 small business Figures.

SDVOSBs: 0.3825%
WOSBs: 1.2426%
HUBZone: 0.3872%
8(a): 0.7540%

The above percentages are quite sad my friends and DOE can do better...but they will never
do better by sticking the Director of OSDBU below two or three layers of bureaucratic
leadership and competing missions that have little to do with small business advocacy and
small business goals.

Please join me in asking DOE and the Executive Branch to do the right thing and elevate
the OSDBU and its Director to the rightful place under the Law.....next to the Secretary

of DOE and/or the Deputy. The same goes for all Agencies required to follow this
Law....”Free our OSDBUSs, cut em lose and let them serve us the way they were meant to
serve us!” It is hard enough for our OSDBUSs to facilitate the realization of their Agency’s
small business goals with sequestration, budget unknowns, varying goals, etc.. Why hinder
them all the more by not allowing them to have the vested authority and operational capacity
consistent with the Law of the Land? Give em a full tool box! ©

Godspeed all........ Wayne

Wayne M. Gatewood, Jr., USMC (Ret)
Founder/President/CEO



Quality Support, Inc., Established 1989

A VA CVE-Verified SDVOSB

8201 Corporate Drive, Suite 220

Landover, MD 20785

301-459-3777 EXT 101 - Fax 301-459-6961

www.qualitysupport.com

"The willingness with which our young people are likely to serve in any war, no matter
how justified, shall be directly proportional as to how they perceive the Veterans of
earlier wars were treated and appreciated by their Nation." - George Washington
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